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Personally | wish these stages can be finalised before summer rains start falling. This project
has been long overdue round about 1959 when 2 group(Italtians) start boring at Tsitsa river
just above the proposed site. | am sure the residents of Sighungqwini can witness my
statement.There was a group who was elected to visit Qamata so as to bring their findings
to the communities, That project aborted because amongst the team which went to Qamata
some had personal interest in that their small farms will be divided amongst those whose
ploughing lands were to be affected so as to compensate the affected lands. Because some
who owned land(farms) , were influencial and feared more than being respected by our
fathers . their report was taken as the appropriate report. If by any means tis one can abort |
will lie in my grave restlessly,
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APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION
FOR THE INFRASTRUCTURE COMPONENTS OF THE PROPOSED MZIMVUBU WATER
PROJECT

BACKGROUND INFORMATION DOCUMENT
DEA Reference: Dam Construction: 14/12/16/3/3/2/677, Electricity generation: 14/12/16/3/3/2/678, and Road
infrastructure: 14/12/16/3/3/1/1169

Please complete and return to Kim Dalhuijsen or Joseph Masilela at ILISO Consulting (Pty) Ltd
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PO Box 68735 Fax: 012 665 1886
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Comments: (You may use a separate sheet if necessary)

Please state your interest in this project (i.e. Affected landowner, Contractor seeking work opportunity etc.)
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Kim

From: Christiaan Bode [cbode @ sidala.com]
Sent: 09 September 2014 09:44 AM

To: Pepperella@jgi.co.za

Cc: ‘Kim'; ‘Luel Culwick'

Subject: RE: Mzimvubu Water Project

HI Andy

I'm interested in finding out more information about the Laleni Dam project. | got your details from Kim who said |
should direct technical questions to you.

The DWS newsletters indicate very roughly that in sometime last year DWS made a decision to change from the
Thabeng, Somabadi, and Ntabelanga sites to include Laleni because of the hydropower potential. According to the
table below Laleni is not great for a number of reasons. Why then was the decision made to include it? If it is purely
hydro power then how will this project be enabled? DWS are not interested in power generation and it is too small
for Eskom. If the dam is planned to be built by DWS only to tendered to IPPs then it is an irresponsible use of public
funds.

Do you have more information for me?

Regards
Christiaan
]
o~ ‘&
= 33 g E z § E §
) £ ¥ EF £ £ E g _
Proposed Dams Rivers = 8 g = g k-] 5 {
sf%| 2 { 3
g g - = g a 2
Thsbeng  |Kinira 3 - 1» 1 ] ,,,1
Somabadi Kinh& 3 1 ,
[Mpindweni | Tina 7 ; ‘ 3
[mehals Tsitsa (Inxu River) 3 % 3
thahelanEa Tsitsa 1 1 1 1 1 q q
ILeIeni Tsitsa 1 1 1
IMbnkazi Lower Mzimvubu 1 1 1

From: Kim [mailto:kim.d@iliso.com]

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 4:17 PM
To: 'Christiaan Bode'

Subject: RE: Mzimvubu Water Project

@ILISO
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el (8D NAKO VISIT OUR WEBSITE >> www.iliso.com

Envimnmehtal Management | Industriat and Mining | Infrasiructure | Management Services | Structures | Transportation
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No problem.

If you require any further information on the environmental aspects, please contact me.
Otherwise, please direct technical questions to either Menard from DWS or Andy from J&G.

Kind Regards,

Kim Dalhuijsen
ILISO Consulting (Pty) Ltd

From: Christiaan Bode [mailto:chode@sidala.com]
Sent: 08 September 2014 03:52 PM

To: 'Kim'

Subject: RE: Mzimvubu Water Project

Kim | found the link to the scoping report. Thanks

From: Kim [mailto:kim.d@iliso.com}

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2014 3:22 PM
To: chode@sidala.com

Cc: 'Terry Calmeyer'

Subject: Mzimvubu Water Project

@ILISO

PEOPLE - INTEGRITY + EXCELLENCE

Subsidiary of m NAKO

Group

Envirommental Management | Industrial and Mining | Infrasfructure | Management Services | Structures | Transportation

Dear Christiaan,
Thank you for your interest regarding the Mzimvubu Water Project.

As per our telephone conversation, please go to www.dwa.gov.za/mzimvubu for more information on the project as
well as all the reports to date.

Please also find attached the latest newsletter stating what has happened as part of the Environmental Impact
Assessment to date.

The following contacts will be able to provide you with further information regarding the Hydropower plant and
tunnel scheme at the Lalini Dam.
Please feel free to contact them for any reports/presentations you may require.

Department of Water and Sanitation
Menard Mugumo
mugumom@dwa.gov.za

Jeffares & Green



Andy Pepperell
Pepperella@jgi.co.za

You have been added to our database to receive any future updates regarding meetings and documents available
for comment.

Additionally, please send me the details of your contacts at the Qumbu Municipality so that we may get in contact
with them and provide them with information regarding this project.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further information.

Kind Regards,

Kim Dalhuijsen
ILISO Consulting (Pty) Ltd





